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Napa Sanitation District 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Honorable Board of Directors 

FROM: Timothy Healy - General Manager 
NS-General Manager Office 

REPORT BY: Timothy Healy, GENERAL MANAGER - 258-6000 

SUBJECT: Presentation to Jill Techel for Years of Service at the Napa Sanitation District 

RECOMMENDATION 

Presentation of Resolution Honoring Board Chair Jill Techel in Recognition of Over 15 Years of Service to the Napa 
Sanitation District District.  
 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Board of Directors would like to extend their sincere thanks to Chair Jill Techel for her dedicated service to the 
Napa Sanitation District. Chair Techel served on the Board of Directors from April 2005 through December 
2020. The Resolution that was approved on the Consent Calendar will be presented to Chair Techel.  
 
We thank her for her service and dedication to the District, and wish her the best in her future endeavors. 

 

FISCAL & STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

None. 

 



 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

None.  

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None 
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